Zancor Homes (Caledon) Ltd. Work Order
N ANCOR Warranty Services
HOMES Phone: (905) 738-7010
Fax: (905) 738-5948

Closing Date:  24Jan23

Address:
Location: Caledon Club - Phase: 1 - Lot: 86A
Today's Date: 27Jan23
Contact(s): Jaswinder Singh - Home: (647) 926-5500 - (cheemajs23@gmail.com)
Sukhijit Kaur Sohi - Home: (647) 395-4677 - (cheemaekroop23@gmail.com)
Email: cheemajs23@gmail.com

Promark Aluminum LTD.

Attention: Kamar Kuyumju - Cell: 416-576-0236
Telephone: (905) 857-5692
Fax: (905) 857-5961
Please Complete the following items:
DAI Type Issue Appt. Notes
Date/Time
163378 PDI EXTERIOR-
%\ NOTE:~EXPOSED
PLYWOOD AT
EAVESTROUGH ON
LEFT SIDE OF
HOUSE CAP NOT
INSTALLED
153380 PDI EXTERIOR-
\ PORCH~DENT AT
SOFFIT ABOVE
STAIRS

Date Completed:

Date Completed: %\\ N«§ W

Homeowner Signature:
The Homeowner acknowledges and accepts all work
has been completed in a workman like manner.

Trade &/or Service Tech,

Signature:

Print Name: m\_\n\ &&N\D\\

Please schedule your Service Department to complete work on the above Lot. Should no
appointment time or date appear (below) on this form, it is your responsibility to arrange and
adhere to the appointment you have scheduled. Your service representative must have this form
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Laura Polsinelli

From: Beata Slipska
Sent: Friday, February 3, 2023 10:17 AM
To: Laura Polsinelli

Subject: Lot 86-PDI




SLPS-995-91¥

eag




